STATE OF MINNESOTA

Executive Department



Governor Tim Walz

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Scott Stewart

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed you to the office of:

Residential Plumbing Contractor Plumbing Board

Effective: May 17, 2020 Expires: December 31, 2022

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

Signed and sealed May 12, 2020.

Replacing: Tom Andresen

Tim Walz

Governor

MAY 1 5 2020

President of the Salate

Filed on May 13, 2020 Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, Steve Simon

Application for the position Residential Plumbing - Journeyworker

Part I: Position Sought

Agency Name: Plumbing Board

Position: Residential Plumbing - Journeyworker

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Scott Robert Stewart

Phone:

County: Hennepin

Mn House District: No Answer US House District: No Answer

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: False

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

Cover Letter application/pdf

Resume

application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type

File Name

No additional documents found.

Part V: Signature

Signature: Scott R. Stewart Date: 7/1/2019 12:34:14 PM

RECEIVED

MAY 1 5 2020

President of the Senate

Scott R. Stewart 23830 Meadow Creek Dr. Loretto, MN 55357

The Honorable Governor of Minnesota 130 State Capitol 75 Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55155

Dear Governor Walz:

Please accept this application, resume, and cover letter for the position of Residential Plumbing Contractor Board of Plumbing. In my current position, I serve as President of Stewart Plumbing, Inc., and have for the past twenty-one years. Within this capacity, I've worked with many journeyman and apprentice plumbers involved in the plumbing industry. I have worked with them in understanding and interpreting the plumbing codes. My professional capacity and my strong work ethic will hopefully make me an ideal candidate for this position. I thank you in advance for your time and consideration on this appointment.

Sincerely yours,

Scott Stewart

CC: Nancy Leppink, Commissioner, Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry

RECEIVED

MAY 1 5 2020

President of the Senate

Scott R. Stewart

23830 Meadow Creek Dr. Loretto, MN. 55357 (612) 366-6084 scott@stewartplumbinginc.net

Education:

Dunwoody Institute - Minneapolis, MN - 1989-1993

- Minnesota Journeyman Plumber, April 1993
- St. Paul Journeyman Plumber, April 1993
- State of Minnesota Master Plumber, April 1994
- Minneapolis Master Plumber, April 1994
- St. Paul Master Plumber, 1994

Work Experience:

Stewart Plumbing, Inc. - Rogers, MN

President April 1998 - Present

Involved in all aspects of operations in running a plumbing company

Doody Mechanical - St. Paul, MN

Plumbing Foreman April 1993 - April 1998

- Directly communicate with Estimators
- Involved in scheduling manpower (1-20 people)

Plumber Apprentice, 1989 – April 1993

Quickway Excavating - Rockford, MN

1988-1989

• Backhoe Operator

USCM Sargent

1983-1988 Active Duty

1988-1992 Active Reserves

1990-1991 Gulf War - Active

- Personal Assistant Driver Commanding General of Camp Pendleton
- Marine Corp Rifle Team
- Mortar Man
- Military Police Active Reserve

RECEIVED

MAY 15 2020

President of the Senate